
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  School Board Members 

 

FROM:  Mary Amidon 

 

DATE:  June 16, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Gifts to the District 

 

Minnesota Statute §123B.02, Subd. 6, permits School Boards to “… receive, for the benefit of the 

district, bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose 

designated. In that behalf, the board may act as trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the 

district, or for the benefit of pupils thereof, including trusts created to provide pupils of the 

district with advanced education after completion of high school, in the advancement of 

education.” 

   

RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION:  

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District No. 197 that the School 

Board accept with appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by 

the donor: 

 

Value   Donor     Item/Purpose 

$200.00   Krystell Escobar-EcoChico  Gift cards for Raffle for the CL/TRIN 

        Community Event 
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